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FALKLAND ISLANDS.
NATA/VHA/1#7

I * V
Grovernor’s Office.

SUBJECT.From

MESSRS SALVE SEN & COMPANY.Secretary- of -State—lor—the 

••Colonies.'
'V&xr • Claim by, for the hire of their S.S.

*!HANICAM.
DateNo.

18th Sept, 1915117

MINUTES.Colonial Secretary’s 
Record No.

O' of State No. 117 of the 18th;Sept• 1915.Despatch to Sec.

i
fi/.Registered Number

O

of last Despatch.

No. next Despatch.
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Falkland Islands Company Limited,

Stanley,Sep temper I'l fch, 1915 •

Sir,

Some months age Messrs Salvesen & Compaq sent in an 

account for: £91.10.0 for hire of yhair 8.S• ffHanl:a°, and at your 

request I retf£rred the same back to them asking whether they 

could see their way to making so ire reduction*

Writing jn June ?th last they inform us that they had 

carefully noted all that we had said and had gone into the matter, 

but had come to the conclusion that their Manager really had not 

charged enough as he had not taken all risks into consideration*

In ore,dr not to complicate matters they sent unaccount for the

same figure ms their Manager ha ! i-endere ,1 f and they conclude

the 2 e 11 e r *: f o 11 ow s: -

90 Me must therefore to our regret ask you to be good 

* enough to collect from the Government the full

a amount of our account, namely £91.2,0*0 and place 

the same to our ore cl i t.!* •

are sorry that Messrs S&lvee^n and Company felt unable 

to meet your washes, but have no option but to communicate their 

reply asking for the full amount of tk~ recount.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(003)) If*A* Harding

The Honourable

The Colonial Secretary*



29 Bernard Street,Leith*

I6th February, 1915.

Sir a

Vie have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your 

1 e 11er of the 23rd Be c ember a • |*p and 4th Xanuary , No • 24 7/14 .

*7e enclose herewith account for the Steam Vh&le

Fishing V'essell^Hank&^in October, 1914, amounting to .£91*10*0 

which please pay to the Falkland Islands Co*,Ltd*, to our

'"n regret the delay in rendering this account, butcred.i ,.

it has been o&uded by a misunderstanding on the part of the 

Manager at New Island*

Ts carefully note that the powder .diicfc was removed

oi r Ns ** Island Station, h-s Vest: handed over to our steami riV!

whale fishing vessel ••Semis.1* on the 4th January, and as

requested v;e have much pleasure in cancelling our account

for the value thereof# as we arc? always billing now as

hitherto to oblige you in every possible way.

•e have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servants,

(SGjD| Chr. Salve sen & Co*

THE HONOURABLE TJT COL out AT. SECRET ARY

STANLEY# F. I.

\
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LEITH*

The Colonial Treasurer, Colonial Government, 

Stanley, .Falkland Islands.

!&• to Chr« Salve sen & Co.

1915.
! TO

D'ehy. icth Hire of Steam 7/hale Fishing Vessel •■Hankst" ir. 
October 191-1 for the transport of and landing 

peosengers at different settlements as per
instructions of His Excellency the Governor. £91.10.0

•& OH.



FALKLAND ISLANDS. Boro rnment Hev se fStanley • 

3,8th September i 1915.No •

Sir,

I h..:v tne honour t*; transmit herewith a copy of a 

letter from SJesurs Salve sea and Coup&ny, dated the 16 th

*Wcur*'*y, 1916, enclosing an account for £91,10.0 for 

“hire of oteara whale fishing vessel “Hanks." In October 

1914 for the transport of and landing »assengers at 

difxax&tit »;.et dementi ?w • er vat trunti.cn?* of K4s Excellency 

the (fevernor-*.

Uesurs Ivesen's letter was received on the 21st 

• us # I unde rs fcanci, sv.V mi t ted 

but *&.» not dou.iy witu 1/ 

the 2nd April, 1915.

«

Ifc.-rcn and tc Governor A1lardyce

'isfli before he left the Colony onS-i

5. After the departure of Governor Allardyce the 

C. • Cone's 13., A dmini ster ing the

araount charged to he very 

t?/. A * Hard i ng, the 

local agent of Item-*** Salvesen, with a vimv to the amount 

being -educed.

account carne 'before ,Vr.

Govern;;:mt, ' -ho considered thr

high, and he bud an inter* I* v, wjtli ‘Vr,

tfr. Harding: promised to write to Messrs 

Salvesen and Co: j] any on the subject, and he has now

received a reply 

reduction in the amount charged*

X enclose for your information 4 copy oM r

Harding1«

fro-; thv fxrift asclining to make any

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

TIP SECRET ARY OH STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

Ai



Hardings letter to the Colonial 
Instant#

Secretary, of the 14th

4. I oan find

by Governor A •lardyoe with 

"Eanki'*, 

and

feel justified jn 

without first subM.ittiny the 

that Governor Allardyos he

on record no written Instruction*

regard to the hire of the 

&nv* ‘~e amount charged by Fesyru Salvesen
unreasonable, t do not 

the £91.10.0

Ccnrp&ny appears to me to br

authorising payment of

mar.tor to you, and suggesting 

-•8ked to report upon the olaira.

I have the honour to he, 

Bir#

Your zaost obedient, 

huiabie servant,

/ • l . - ; fer^^

Governor*
// /

i


